
Associate of Science in Nursing 
& 

Bachelor of Science in Nursing 
CIP Code – 51.3801 

For applicants residing outside of Alabama: 
Troy University's ASN and BSN programs prepares students with the foundational knowledge and skills necessary to 
become professional nurses. Graduates of both the ASN and BSN program are eligible to sit for the NCLEX-RN in any 

state. 
 

For questions, contact the Office of State Authorization at stateauthorization@troy.edu.  

State/ Territory Licensure/ Certification Licensing Board 

Meets 
educational 

requirements 
Method of 

Delivery Modified 

Alabama Registered Nurse Alabama Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Alaska Registered Nurse Alaska Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

American 
Samoa Registered Nurse American Samoa Health Services 

Regulatory Board (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Arizona Registered Nurse Arizona State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Arkansas Registered Nurse Arkansas State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

California Registered Nurse California Board of Registered Nursing 
(website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

Colorado Registered Nurse Colorado State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Connecticut Registered Nurse Connecticut Board of Examiners for 
Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

Delaware Registered Nurse Delaware Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

District of 
Columbia Registered Nurse DC Department of Health Board of 

Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

https://www.abn.alabama.gov/
https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/cbpl/ProfessionalLicensing/BoardofNursing.aspx
https://ncsbn.org/bon-member-details/AmericanSamoa
https://azbn.gov/
https://healthy.arkansas.gov/boards-commissions/boards/nursing-arkansas-state-board/
https://www.rn.ca.gov/
https://dpo.colorado.gov/Nursing
https://portal.ct.gov/dph/public-health-hearing-office/board-of-examiners-for-nursing/board-of-examiners-for-nursing
https://dpr.delaware.gov/boards/nursing/
https://dchealth.dc.gov/bon


Florida Registered Nurse Florida Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Georgia Registered Nurse Georgia Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Hawaii Registered Nurse Hawaii Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Idaho Registered Nurse Idaho Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Illinois Registered Nurse Illinois Board of Nursing Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Indiana Registered Nurse Indiana State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Iowa Registered Nurse Iowa Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Kansas Registered Nurse Kansas Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Kentucky Registered Nurse Kentucky Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Louisiana Registered Nurse Louisiana State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Maine Registered Nurse Maine State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Maryland Registered Nurse Maryland Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Massachusetts Registered Nurse Massachusetts Board of Registration in 
Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

State/Territory Licensure/Certification Licensing Certification Meets Educational 
Requirements

Method of DeliveryModified

      

https://floridasnursing.gov/
https://sos.ga.gov/georgia-board-nursing
https://cca.hawaii.gov/pvl/boards/nursing/
https://dopl.idaho.gov/bon/
https://www.in.gov/pla/professions/nursing-home/nursing-board/
https://dial.iowa.gov/licenses/medical/nursing-professional-midwifery
https://ksbn.kansas.gov/
https://kbn.ky.gov/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.lsbn.state.la.us/
https://www.maine.gov/boardofnursing/
https://health.maryland.gov/mbon/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/orgs/board-of-registration-in-nursing
https://www.michigan.gov/en/lara/bureau-list/bpl/health/hp-lic-health-prof/nursing
https://mn.gov/boards/nursing/
https://www.msbn.ms.gov/
https://www.pr.mo.gov/nursing.asp
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Nurse-Licensing.aspx
https://nevadanursingboard.org/
https://www.oplc.nh.gov/new-hampshire-board-nursing
https://www.njconsumeraffairs.gov/nur/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.bon.nm.gov/
https://www.op.nysed.gov/professions-index/nursing
https://www.ncbon.com/
https://www.ndbon.org/
https://nursing.ohio.gov/
https://oklahoma.gov/nursing.html
https://www.oregon.gov/OSBN/Pages/index.aspx
https://www.pa.gov/agencies/dos/department-and-offices/bpoa/boards-commissions/nursing.html#.Vqjv35MrJTZ
https://health.ri.gov/licenses/detail.php?id=231#section3
https://llr.sc.gov/nurse/
https://doh.sd.gov/licensing-and-records/boards/
https://www.tn.gov/health/health-program-areas/health-professional-boards/nursing-board.html
https://www.bon.texas.gov/
https://dopl.utah.gov/nursing/board-members/
https://sos.vermont.gov/nursing/
https://www.dhp.virginia.gov/Boards/Nursing/
https://nursing.wa.gov/
https://wvrnboard.wv.gov/Pages/default.aspx
https://dsps.wi.gov/pages/BoardsCouncils/Nursing/Default.aspx
https://wsbn.wyo.gov/


Michigan Registered Nurse Michigan Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Minnesota Registered Nurse Minnesota Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Mississippi Registered Nurse Mississippi Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Missouri Registered Nurse Missouri State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Montana Registered Nurse Montana Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Nebraska Registered Nurse Nebraska Department of Health and 
Human Services (website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

Nevada Registered Nurse Nevada State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

New Hampshire Registered Nurse New Hampshire Board of Nursing 
(website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

New Jersey Registered Nurse New Jersey Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

New Mexico Registered Nurse New Mexico Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

New York Registered Nurse New State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

North Carolina Registered Nurse North Carolina Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

North Dakota Registered Nurse North Dakota Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

State/Territory Licensure/Certification Licensing Certification Meets Educational 
Requirements

Method of DeliveryModified

      

      

      

https://boards.bsd.dli.mt.gov/nursing/


Ohio Registered Nurse Ohio Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Oklahoma Registered Nurse Oklahoma Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Oregon Registered Nurse Oregon State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Pennsylvania Registered Nurse Pennsylvania State Board of Nursing 
(website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

Rhode Island Registered Nurse Rhode Island Board of Nurse Registration 
and Nursing Education (website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

South Carolina Registered Nurse South Carolina Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

South Dakota Registered Nurse South Dakota Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Tennessee Registered Nurse Tennessee Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Texas Registered Nurse Texas Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Utah Registered Nurse Utah Board of Nursing and Certified Nurse 
Midwives (website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

Vermont Registered Nurse Vermont State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Virginia Registered Nurse Virginia Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Washington Registered Nurse Washington State Board of Nursing 
(website) Yes TROY Main 

Campus 01/01/2025 

State/Territory Licensure/Certification Licensing Certification Meets Educational 
Requirements

Method of DeliveryModified

      



West Virginia Registered Nurse West Virginia RN Board (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Wisconsin Registered Nurse Wisconsin Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

Wyoming Registered Nurse Wyoming State Board of Nursing (website) Yes TROY Main 
Campus 01/01/2025 

 

State/Territory Licensure/Certification Licensing Certification Meets Educational RequirementsMethod of DeliveryModified


